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November 2, 1993

Chief Hearing Examiner

Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico State Land Office
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Jalmat Pool Allowables
OCD Case No. 10111, Order No. R-8170-J

Dear Mr. Examiner:
We have received notice that the hearing in this matter is scheduled for January
6, 1994. It is requested that the hearing be continued until a date in February 1994. The
grounds for this request is that Doyle Hartman is scheduled to be involved in a trial commencing
January 10, 1994 in Midland, Texas. For a considerable period in advance of that date, Mr.
Hartman and his staff have been and will be occupied and cannot prepare exhibits and testimony
that would be crucial to a proper consideration of the issue of continuation of the minimum gas
allowable for the Jalmat Gas Pool.
Your consideration is greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,
GALLEGOS LAW FiRM, P.C.
By :‘;:‘ ;
J. E. GALLEGOS
JEG:evm

cc: Mr. Doyle Hartman
Mr. Allan Smith
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